
ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CON SEll 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

B/AC.24/SR.40 
9 ~t 1949 

cam•= 

,. 

Dual Dietribution 

ECC*OOC AND SOCI)J. OOJNCII-

Ninth Sestion 

~TIONCC!NM 

Hel4 at t.'le Palaie dee Natiorus, Geewa, 
Oil Mlmdq, 25 J\ll.T, 1949, at 3 P••• 

IIPORt 01 - SI(U'IAI!-4BNJIW, 
CJI IILl'l'ICIIS WitH Dltla~ 
CIIGUlZl'l'ICIIS (lt.- 43 of the 
Oluno1l Aced&) ( Cont.U..ct) • • • • • • • .,._ 3 .. 2S 



!/AC.24/S.R.40 
page 2 

Present: 

KMr11 

Auetnl.i& 

Belgium 

BrasU 

Byelorussian SSR 

Chile 

Chinn 

Denmark 

France 

India 

Nw Zealand 

Poland 

1\Lrke;y 

Union ot Soviet. Sochl.iat 
.kepublice 

United K1.ngdca 

United Statea ot ~rioa 

Representative• ot Specia1it•4 l.,ncitll 

IntematioD&l Labour Ollie. 

Food and 4poiwlture 
Organiu.Uon 

United NaUona !cllaoaUOD&l., 
Scientific and CUltural 
Organil&tioe 

World Health Orgwaation 

lloret.viat.t 

Mr. Mar\ia HUl 

Mr. Luk&c 

Hr. s •• 

.... PlJMSOLL 

Hr. CUMBS 

Baron de URCHOR d 111AJaDI 

Hr. NAauJX> 

Mr.fiiJlJIOV 

Kr. OONZIJ.U 

Hr. '!SAO 

Kr.llAKI.O.vJU) 

Mr. de CCIG~INIS 

Mr. SIN 

Mba HI.MP'l'ON 

Mise CURIO 

Mr. MilU.S 

Mr. BORISOV 

Mr. LEDiJJU) 
Mba SIJ.T 

Mr. STlli!IOfll 

Xr. cal 
Hr. SOTO 

Hr. OtBIII 

Mr. 'IIRDfZIO 

Dr. H!.P'!ZI 
11111 HOIIILL 

Dlrect.or ot Co-ordinat.ioD tor 
Speoia11Md A&enai .. mel tor 
lconaie md Social Hatten 

Director ot the DlYilion ot Soo:ial 
:..ot1Yit.1ea 

Dlreot.or ot the 1'rMaport. •d 
Co •1 oe.tione Dlneica 

Deput7 Director Oeneral 
lAaal.DiYuion 

S.OI"'taJ7 to the ec-itt•• 



REPORT OP 1M! S£Cru:TARJ-(]D(WL ON B.&IATIOIIS WITH Uta­
OOV~TAL ORGJf!Zi\TllliS (Item 4) ot the Ccnmcil Aa-da} 
(Docwaenta S/l3l8, 1/AC .24/tl.25) (Continued). 

(21) Central International RailW8T Transport Ottice. 

Mr. UDWARD (United J{ingdom) recall~d that. diiC'Uaaions werl3 

proceed.in& within \he Sub..C~t.\ee on Rail Tranepcrt. .C toM Ialancl 

Transport. CfJIIDittee of the Economic Ca~~~~hsion tor ~uropo OD the 

int egration ot all bo4ids concerned wUn railwa,r t.ranepo~. He 

would propose therefore \hat., pendillg tho conaludOft ot thoee 

discussions, the matter be deterred. 

Mr. ~CHAOO (Brasil) waa not Pppoaed to dsteram ot the 

question, but drew atti)ntioo to th-3 rae\ t~t the lconCilic Ccamieaion 

tor .Europe was only a provisional bAdy, the exietence of td\ich was 

guaranteed only until 1951. Ha wondered whet~r there wero any 

underlying rea.aons for submitting that pc-:Ot to tha ~con~c ancS 

Social Council. 

Mr. LUKAC, Director of the Transport and Camnunice.tions 

Division, said that the J:conomic aT!d Sociai Council had previously 

deeidad that th~ work o( inland tr~nsport org<~izations should ca-e 

within the purview of the relevant regional commissions. Close 

though the lin~s were betwe3n tha two, t hd r e was no suggestion that 

the i conomie Commission fo r ~urop~ should absorb th3 Cantral 

Intarnat ional Railway T~nnsport Office. 

Mr. L£0Wi~D (Unit~d Kingdom) considJr ed that th~ issue should 

ba examined without refe rence to tha futu re of hny'regional 

c..unissivn. ·. 

~e Committee adopted by 10 votes to 0 with J abst~~2n!~ 

!~solution for submission to~ ~conomic an~~ocial Council noting 

~a,i.~nland Transport C0ra.'llitt ee: of the ~conomic Com.":ti ssion for 

~uropa wa s 9 tud¥in~ the whola qu~stion of inland tr~nspo~ 

~eluding th.':! f unctions of ~~~aJ:.J.!'~-3!.!'\at_i~l Railway Tr<::n spor": 

Q.illca, dac i ding to t ai<e no act.i~rL in the matter ~t pr..:sent.1 ~nd 

~~cst.ing the S:.:cr eb ry-GQnl.l r a l to r~port ~~ to the .!:conanic 11ng; 

Soci al Counci l at its elevdnth session. 



:.;;.c .24/Sa.w 
Pl6€ 4 

( 22 ) :J:.nt e rn:. t i:.m::.l Comrr.i ssi...m of the C.:lpe S!Jt>.rtel Light 

1-~r, LUK .. C, Di r c· ct .>r of t !'\e Tr·n sp,Jrt end Cvmrnunic: t i ons 

' l. visijn, s .i.d th·:t Ut (· qiJc.:r.t:i. .~n o f ;:. !1: ~ ... rhinistr a t i0n of the Light 

Govam ment::ll ;-io.ritir:Jc C,)nsu l t :.tive Org.:lniz:.:.ti. _;,n , but t hat orce it hD.d 

beeun its wvrk it CJuld ce r tainly examine the question. 

The Cor:vu tte..; ad:.>pt cd bf ~ 2. V.)tes t o 3 a r esol utJon f or 

submission t .... the Econor.U c D.tld Soci .".l Council r esolving, th~t no action 

l ~; t.'!ken vn t ~:~t guestiun , which shvuld be r e f erred t o the Inter­

::;.:..vcrnment -".1 t-::~ritime Cvnsultative 0l_'"tpnization , when establis hed. 

( 23) International Confer ence f or Prvmuting Technical Uniformity in Railways. 

TheCommittee decided by 10 vot es t o 0 with J abstentions t o submit 

to the Economic D.tld S<Jcial Council in regard t o the International Cunrerence 

for Promotinr. Technical Unif,:) rrntt.y in Railways a re :wl~.ttion identical with 

thc>.t a:J..::pted ~h the Central Int ernct i ,)nal R.::.ilway Trans port Office. 

(24) International. Hydrogn phic Bureau 

Mr. LUK.i,C , Direct \) r uf t he TrMsport D.tld CommWlic~tiona Division, 

referring t o the comment made by the United Kingdom Government on the 

Internat i onal Hydrographic Bureau (Document E/1318) 1 recalled th& it wu 

an intergovernmental organization which had worked under the auspice• of 

the League of Nations in a ccordance with I.rticle 24 of the Charter ot 
that body. 

Mr. LEDW/JRD (Uni t ed Kingdom) stated th~t hie Government'• 

cCIDment had been sent in before t he recent meeting ot cartographic upert1 

at Lake Success, which had been attended by a repreaentative or the 

fi1drographic Bureau. 'lhe comment vae out of date. 

Mr. Mt.CHADO (Brazil) was prepared to agree that a specific 

reference be made t o that Organizntion in the Committee ' s r eport, and 

CCII\81dered that it should continue i ts w~rk. 

Mr. STDEBatlER (United States or ,".merica) drew attention to the 

co 1 ant ude 'b7 hie Government on the International Hydrographic Bureau, 

etrea1ing it1 closer relationship with the Inte r-Governmental Mnritt.l 

~tative Organiz~tion rather than with the United Nctione ~catiooal, 

8cd.eat.1t1c and Cultural Organi zation (~cument E/1318, page 23) 



E/AC.24/SR.40 
page 5 

and proposed th'lt the Committda take no action in tha matter for the 

prasent. 

Tha Committe~ decided by 11 yot~s to j to submit to the Economic 

and Social Counsil in rdgard to the Int3rnational Hydrographic 

~eau a r.Hlolution on sir.dhr lines to that adopted on the 

International Co.rnmission of the CagJ Spart~l Lieh~. 

(25) lntdrnation~l lc~ Observation <>nd Ice Patrol Service in the 

North t.tlcmtic Ocean. 

The Co;xnitte<:! a.gre~d 1 in thd light of the s~cretariat' s 

cammsnts, (Docum~nt Z/1318, ~~g~s 2J-2~ to recmrunend tha~ 

Intclmational lea Ots.;rvation and Ice Patrol Service ill .tfl~. North 

•• tl.antic Ocean b.J d13lct ~d from th8 list of organizations. 

(26) Central Commission for the Navig~tion of tha Rhin3. 

Mr. M..CH..DO (Brazil) stated tn::.:.t at the prds~nt ti:ne th3 

relationship bet.we~n tho C .. mtrc.l Commission for tha Navigation of the 

Rhin~ and tho lconomic Commission for Europ~ was parfectly clear, 

but that his Govern:nent was un1.bl-3 to acco3pt, as a matter of principla, 

that pcrman3nt ~ctivity be r~f~rred to a body with a provisional 

etatus such as th~t anjoy3d hy th0 ~conomic Co.Th~ssion for Suropa. 

J-.n explicit refdrancd to that point should. bd mada in the Committe.::' s 

report. 

The Cor:unittea adopt0d, b;y 11 votes to 0 with 3 abst(;;ntions, a 

~lill<m_for S\lbmissior. ~" ;., .. _ ~cur • .:nic and Social CoW1cil, noting 

with approval tha relationsh~ e?tnblish<Jcl. by th·~ ~conomic Commission 

!2£_..:!:uropa with that body, a.nd r."qu-;;stin;>; th<J Sl3cr.::t.:u_-;:c~n-:rc>.l to 

submit n. Nport on such to tb_~ 0lt.JY:unth s<Jssion of th~ Council. 

Th~ Commit~J w1c.nimous ly dJc~d~d to sub:;;i t to th'" iconJraic ;;.nd. 

Soci£ll~oW1cil in r~g·.rd_t~b_.:: ..:.urc,p.;-::.r. ·~ord..,r.~nc<1 on 'ii..1l3 Tables a 

~solution id . .mtical wi th_t..hu.t .dopt0d ::~n th0 C mtr.•::.l lnt Jrn~~tional 

.kc.ilway rransport Officl3 and th0 In~c:rr,c'ltiorul Cor.f-.:rdr.c.; for fromoti.r:.;; 

Tc:chnic{il 'jniformity in ttailwc.~/s, 

(28) 

(29) 

(30) 

Offic.; of lnt.Jr-r.m.;ric:::.n T"l<.Jcommur:ic:·.tion~ • . 
Pan-i.mdrican Railway Committ.;.: 

Porman0nt .'~.m.;rican ,·"~ron.;.utical Comrnission 



E/AC.~/SR.40 
p.':\~e 6 

The Cymmittee unanim~U8lY ~ecided t~ submit t o the EoJn~o 

8lld S<J£ial Council in regard to the fo~.ad."lK or;.;~icati<me: OttiC! 

of 1nt•r-ha•rtcan IelecOIIInW!icatiuna , P~-Jeerican Hailwa.r Co-1ttee, 

Ptt~tp!Q\ i~•lican heronautical c~mrutesivn , a ree~lutiun inyiting 

\be Secretm=Ogepl to initiate negvtie.t.i ·~ns with the Direct.Jr­

Qeneral 'Jt the Orpeiaati....n .Jf :.merican States on tho questivn ut 
the p~oaible relativnships which might be established between the 

above~entivned org~zati.Jna and the United Nati ..>ns or a 

epecl&lize<1 AA•ncx and _t Q rep;.>r~ on _,tl't~ .. re,tult ....... ot t ttoee negotiati-.Jna 

to the next eeasiun ot the Council . 
- • '> 

(31) Pennr.nent ~ttee of Intemati:mal Congress on Military Medicine 

and Phamac;y. . 

Dr. Hl.FEZI (Wurld Health Organi;r.at ion) did not fav..>ur the 

integratL n vf th,, Penuanent Cummittee of lntemati.:>nal c.')ngrese on 

Military Medicine and Pharmacy int~ t he World Health Organizati ~n since 

it was undertaking useful wJrk in a clistinct field. 

Mr. SEN (India ) said th~t t he tact th~ an organi&ati~n waa 

doing useful w..>rk was not a reason for its not being independent. 

Mr. MIR.\S (Turkey) declared himselt in ' favvur of maintaining 

that or~an.:_ .. q,ti .. m1s present e . .mstitution. 

Dr. H:~FEZI (World Health Organization), replying to the 

CH~IRMrlN, pointed out that the questi~n of co-operation between the 

two organizati .. ms had been exWJ1ed b;y the Executi ve Board of the 

".iorld Health Org.;-.n1zati.Jn 1 which had decided that the Permanent 

Committee's work did not fall exactly within the organi~ntiJn 1 s terms 

of reference. 

Mr. SEN (India) considered that the C.Jmmittee should 

adopt the same pr~cedure as in other border-line caaea, namel7 to 

request the Secretary-General t .J etuqy whether any further co-operativn 

were necessary, It might be that the two bJdies approached the 

eame questi~n trJm different ~glee, and that the fundamental difficul~ 

wa.s one _,f temi.n~l,)gy. He was prepared to endorse the rec0111118ndat1~ 



E/.\0.24/SR.40 
page 7 

ma.d.e by the United Kingd.J~n Gvvemment to the ef.f'ect thnt 11 the questiJn 

':Jt abaorbinr,J.ihe f'e:nllt'U'le.nt Cuaaitte!l in ur releti.Dg it to the 

W'Jrlcl Health Orgnniz~lti ->n lhoul.cl be e.msidered" (Dvcume.nt E/1318, 

page 26). 

Mr. STIN~ {United States uf . ..merica) 1 recal.ling that 

the questiun ~r merginb the Per.manent c~mmittee with the InternatiJnal 

Red Crvaa ~ttee vas al10 under discussi~n, proposed that the 

Secretar,v-General be requested t~ revJrt Jn the pJssibilities ~r 

cl;;;ser relAti-'"Ship ;;;r inte;rativn between the f'.)rmer and 'Jther 

internntiJnal bodiee. 

Miss HOWELL (~orld Health Organiznti~n) pointed out that 

the re~ent CJmmittee was alreadJ af!ili~ted t~ the InternatiJnal 

Red Cr~se C~ttee. The w~rld Health OrganizatiJn vas able to 

maintain llais-:m with the Permanent Cvlllllittee by means ..;! the 

o!!icial relatL,ns between the Orsnnizo.tbn and the twv internnti .. mal 

Red Cross OrganizatiJns; the InternatiJnal Red Cross Committee 

and the Le~~e of Red Cr~sa Societies. 

The CH.' • .IRMl.N proposed, and it wy agreed by ll votes tv Q 

with 3 abstenti.ms, that the Co!mittee adopt fur aubmissi,m t...~ the 
: 

Council a ree~lution taking no actiJn at pressnt in regard tJ the 

Per;manent C...wittee ot 1nt•m~~tiona1 Congrees .:>f Milltaa MeYik:we and 

Fharp!ACY, and reguesting t.he Secret.p.cy-Qenerp.l tv reoort t:.? the 

Eleyenth SetsiJD .;f the J;Ccxn•' c an:l ~Q~ial CQJ,WCil QD the Dv;u~1 ~1JJ.!c;v: 

a.nd !ieairabilitr of ~91er relati~ns s.nu 1D:t.e"r&tivn 'between that 

bod7. the World Hea1th Orsanizatiyn AI)d JtQer interoati¥Dal bodies. 

(32) Pan-l.meriean Sanitary Bureau, 

Mr. M:~.CH.".DO (Brazil) prvpo1ed with regard to the Pan-

l·.merican Snnitary Bureau that the Committee make the same rec0mmenda.tl ,.;n 

to the Council as it had done in the ease of other Intero--;imerican 

..:>rganizativns. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of ;.merica) pointed vut that th~ 

Par:-i.merican Snnita.ry Bureau was in a svme'What special positLm becaucc: 

the maJI)rity ..;f its members were also membere ,Jf the world Health 

OrganisatLn; more..:Jver, it' had be(n prvp...~aed that the Bureau sh.Juld 



E/ AC.24/SR.40 
Pll.c...• 8 

act a• a regional office .Jf the w..,rld Health Organisation within the 

proYieiJnl ot the latter's c~netit~tion. In his opinivn the proceea 

ot inteGrati~n and co-o~cr~tiyn wae being cur.rectlf carri ed out. 

Kiss HlWELL (World Health Organisation) aaJ.d th.lt the Pan­

~erican Sanitary Bureau wne n.:>w actin~; aa o. Regi~ln&l. Office ot the 

World Heal t.h Or~;anization. Uat.il two-thirda ot ita members became 

members of the OrGanizati Jn, however, tull intesrnti~n was not possible. 

Moreoyer, t~~ integrati Jn neceaeitateJ certain changes, Vhich W.Juld, 

preaumably, be made at the ~ppr~yri~te ttme, in the c.:>netituti~n of 

the Pan-/.rr.erican Sanitary Bureau. 

On the prop~eal of the repreaentati.a ut Brasil, 

the Committee ~anim.:>ual.y decided tv aul:mit t o the Ec . .>n~c 

and Social Council in regard to the Pan-/\lnE!rican Sanitary Bureau 

a. resolution identical with tho.t adopted in the case of all ·.:>tber 

1nter-rymerietn organisati.;>na. 

(33) Central Pan-American B\u-eau of Eugenics and H..>mic~lture. 

'lbe C.:>mmitte e ~anim.Juel.y decided t ;; aubnit t o the Ec· .. m..i~Uic 
' 

a.nd S\Jcial Cvuncil in regard to the Central fan-American Bur!f:U 

uf Eurenics and H..>micu.lture a resvlution identical with th.:'.t 

advpt-:-'1 in the case of all .>ther inter-/\lllerican ;;rgwzati .. .me. 

(34) Par Eastern Cvmmiss1-Jn 

(35) Intemati.:>na.l. Criminal Pollee Collllisaion 

The OUIR1-1AN pointed vut th~ the Far Eastern ~ssion 

muat be deleted fr~m the list, since its tuncti Jns and purp~ses tell 

vutside the scope of the Cvuncil 1s res~lution. The same actiJn 

must be taken with re~ard t v the International Police c~mm1esion 1 
since it hao now been granted c~ultative status as a nun-go vernmental 

organila ti .m. 

The Committee agreed t o r ecommend deletion in bot~:·~· 



E/ J,C. 24/SR .40 
page 9 

.. (3..P) -·Intemation~l- lnstitute f or the Unification ot Private Law. 

Mr. S~ (India) said that thoUGh l ocical, the t1n1ted 

lingdcm proposal (Docuoent E/1318, p.28) on the possib1lit7 of 

necotiating tho !oreal relationship agreenent bet~en the 

International Institute ! or the Unification o! Private Law 

and the Eeonccic and Social Council oieht be ditticult to 
' 

appl;: · in practice. He "WOndered what sort of agreet=tent the 

United Kingdan Governr.1ent h~.d had in r.dnd. Ha also h.&d sane 

msgivincs ldth regcrd t o the Ul".ited States proposal that the 

GoJneral. Assecbl7 consider the question. In hia opinion the 

In\ernatianal Institute for the Unification ot Private Law 

should be deleted from the list of inter-governnental 

organieationt. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) had no 

serious objections to that proposal, but pointed out that in 

the opinion of his Government a r elationship should be established 

between th~ International Institute f or the Unification of 

Private La, 1\J\d the Int ~::rnational Law Comiaeion, rather than 

direct bet .-.en the f omer and ~he Econoaic nnd Social CoW\cU. 

Mr. S»f (India) pointed out that the International 

Law CCIICI:duion wat concerned with international, Md not with 

private law. 

Hr. MACHADO (Brazil) considered thnt the Sixth C<aldttee 

ot tbe Gell•ral Aesetlbly alone was competent to CCI'\Iider the ~tter. 

Hlea SALT (United Kingd\llll) said that since the Unitffd 

~ ba4 aent in ite reeoa::.endo.tion pYen in thll report ot 

tbe SecretVJ'ooOeneral. (Docwuent E/1318, page 28) 1 it had come to 

ite kDowledge that Spain ~s a manber ot the orsanization. The 
\ 

Un1ted JC1.ned.om delegation consequentl7 ecnsidered that it would 

be sreterable tor the CoaU.ttee to make no specific ree0!1118ndation. 

lb'. BaUSOV (Union 'lf Soviet Soei.allst Republica) 

eu;porte4 ~ Indian repr~s~ntative•e proposal th~t the 

IDteme.tiOD&l. Institute tor the Unification of Private Law 

be 4elete4 traa the Uet of inter-govommontal organizations. 



E/AC.24/SR._40 
page 10 

tht Csm1 tt.e& UMP' !'9Qi!b yrted t.o recoppd tha.t t.h! 
InterpaUCDal. In!titute tor !cbe llp1tica,tion o! Private J.aw 
be 4!lfitd t£01!1 the lit\ qt ipt!J£:10verpp.enteJ. orgnipt1cn..f.&, 

(37) International Ponal and Pani".'mtiary Coanission 

1be CHI\IRMIJi bavi.ns 4rallft attention to the Unit.S 

Stat•• draft. reeolution 1n Document B/AC.24/W.25, 

Mr. STINBBOWIR (United Statee o! Iomeriea) recallecl 

that a atbetatltive discueeion had been held on the International 

Ponal and Penitentia.%7 Camliaaion and its relationship wl,t.b. the 

Uait.ec:lllat:iOD8--bot.b in t.he Soo1.al. 0<-m a&ion ond. tb• Social. 

C01111littee of the Economic and Sod.al Council. The pollib111\r 

that the United Nations ahoul4 tftdertake work in the field ol 

the prevention or crime and ~ treatment or ottendera had 

also been studied b,- the relan.nt bodha. The United state~ 

Goverrment proposed that the work of the COID:Iission be integrated 

vit ... that of the United Nations. 

Mia a SALT (United Y.ingdCIIl) said that her gonmment' • 

position we abd..lar t o that or the United States or ~rica, 
elthough t~e procedure envbagec1 •s aomewha.t different. The 

:SXecutin Board of the Internntional Penal nne! Penitent1U7 

C~11!m wa1 ehortl.y to reet in Berne. 'ftle Unitecl K1n&dcD 
re~aentative at that meet~ng would submit to the Board a 

reaolutioa on very much the t 811le lines, as those laid c1o~ 1n 

the ualted States dratt resolution, recommending integration 

ot ttw ec-ted.on in th8 United Nations. 

Would the United State• repreeentative agree that the 

quea\ion be 4eterrec1 Wlt.il the deciliona and th~ attitude ot 

the becut.in loard were made knCNl' 

*'• ST:INDOWER (United State• of America) wa• not 

prepared to urse hil point of Yiew, but coneiderec1 that it lllight. 

also be arpecl that it wuld be appropriate for the ElteGut.iVe 

Board of the International Penal and Penitentiary Commission 

to have ta. gu14ance of the Economic anc1 Social Council. 'ftle 

organization 'MU illportant in iteelf, end difficulties ot 
duplication and conflict r.d.ght arise between it and the 

functional oommieeiona. 



E/A.C.2.4/SR.4D 
fJ&te ll 

The Twelfth lnternati~nal Penitenti~rJ CJngreaa which V88 

ache:.luled t;.~ o..>nvene in 19SO ..>.ffered a sui tabla eta.rtin._. point f l,)r 

the transfer o! tunotione, 

The QiAIRM.'t..N etated t.ho.t the Zueutive Boar.:! vt the COiaiae1...n 

woW.d meet betveon 1 and 6 .:.ub\let 1949. 

Miee H.'.HP'roN {New Zealand) stated thllt ~ her GvverT&ent was 

oppy .. d t o the diasolutiUD ot the C~iesi~n she WJ uld support the 

United lingu~ pr..>pvsal by which the c~uncil w~uld avui u any acti~ 
prejudginG the deciei~Jn ot the Int ernational ?enal and Penitentiaey 

Collmiaei·:ll'\, It the COIIEI1asbn a greed t o ditband, the C0uneil W:.Alld be 

pptt~nted with a ~ aegompli, but the initiative ehvuld not cvme 

tram the United Nati~n•. 

Baron de !{ERCHC'VE d 'EXI.ERDE (Belgium) did not share the viewa 

ot the United States representative when he sp~ke ot •dypl1eat1on", 

the !act wne that the Intern~ti~nal Penal and Penitenti~r.r Commiasi~n, 

thanks t o its highly specialized secretariat and library, wu an or Gan 

bt documentaUvn vt such a character that fusion with a bo<IJ ot more 

extended c~mpetence would deetroy all its value , For that reae0n, he val 

a~a1n8t the prvpvaed tution, but was prepared t o euppot·t t.he United Kinc<lom 

repretentative'e propuaal that study or the question be deterred. 

h CHI.INM:..N uked whether t he Coalui ttee would be prepared t o 

adopt in principle the United Stntea dro.tt reaolution, "questing the 

looncai~ anJ. &-cial Council t<~ cle!er consideration ~J! the matter in plena17 

••••1~ until intormati~n becnme available c~neerning the deciai~s t aken 

bT the &uc:utbe Board ot the International Penal and Penitentb17 

~aai.;n. 

Mr. S'I'DIIIDO:i {United Statea ot Jaerica) c:oaaiclencl U\at. 

propoaal to be .,re tar reaching than thote Mde by the Bel.claD 

and New Zealand repreaent&tivea, 

Mia• SJ'J.'r (Uni tee! Kinr;d..-) thuught tho.t it would be inadvisable 

to initi~te tvo pBrallel line• ~t acti~n. 

Mr. SEN (lndia) uked what would be the l:qdget&JT iapllcatione 

it the United N&ti~s t ook over t he tunctiona ot the Ca..iesion. 



~~.24, .Sn.40 
pap 12 

Mr. BCIUSOV (Unicm ot SoYiet Soeiillat Republic•) 

oppoNCl tale t.Jnited States d;'&ft reeoluticc on the 8I'O'D1I tbat 

tbe ec.:d.Mion' a t anna ot reterone9 were hisb17 •pecd.aliHCl 

an4 tochnieaJ.,· and that& OOt. o.t twct.v--m mez::lb'r ~~~ 

.till ..,.. not. lllallbera or t.hi» Unit ed Nat~O!Ui. He wPPozotecS -
illpl1c1t reterooce t o greater ·expen.dit w-o eontai.Dtd ill the 

· queation pat bT the Incli::n rep:-~:: ..:nt:l.ti v~, .:llld stntod that 

bi 1«>uld wte aaainst tho dr~t reaolution. 

Mr. D.:.HI.G.'JJU) (DertJ!lt\~k) I'Upported the proposal m81.\e 

b7 the United JCingdom repreuel~~e.ti vo, 

Mr. SEN (India) propoeed ·that the deciaion be deterred 

until a l.ator ete.c'3 in t he ffeuion, the Secretar;r-4enual beinc 

requeated me&nM'\ilo t o r epcrt on the coat vhich wuld be' inC\IJTed 

b7 tho United N~tions ~~ QYet' the function. ot the CommiaaiOft 

and on tdlethor that procedure would or v:>uld not intd:ere ~tb 

the h1shl7 apee1illz€c work carried out by the latter. 

Mr. STINEDOWER (United Stetoe ot dine~ C~" ) flir.lrh«nsed 

the tact thnt b7 er..rllur deehiona the Econane and Soeial 

Council pla.med t o 1ntcns1t,y 1 ta wrk in the field ot the 

prnention ol crim~ <Uld the tree.tment ot ottcder• and that 

annUAl . ~etnry provision hlld bean mde t or those nctivitiea 

reprettlltati ve' s propoaal, but would recall that the ca• ot the 

Intwnational Penal and PuU.tentiary C<Bidaa1on MUt olear}T 

parallel to the case cf t~e Intc~tional Inst itute ot ~~GUlture 

1n RcaG and the ottice d'~gione Publiquo in Pnrb, organiaaUODI 

Wd..ch had been amalgamated with the Food o.nd ~{trl.cult.u.N 

Organisation o.nd the World Health Organia&tiOC\ reapectiftlT. 

The pu.rpoee ot incl~ Itm 43 in the Couneil Agmi!. ,..,. to 

&cbieYe ~litication. 

XI'. M.'~TIN HI.I.J., Director ot Co-OrdiDatiOC\ tor SpecialS aed 

Ac-oi•• and tor Econaaie and Social mntter•,ea14 th4t in t.be 

Sec~'s view, tboul4 the Ecoacaie on4 Social Couadl, 

the Genornl 1~•ambl1" and the Intematioaal Penal and 

Panitentis.J7 Coambeion decid_e on tho adrlssbilit.T ot at•Jae•t1CD, 

the tunctiona ot the latter could be taken over bT the Secretui.a\­

The cott·e involved would theretot:e not be wry conaictarable. 



!/J..C .24/SK .40 
page 13 

The C~~..f-1£<J ~~t!,e~ided. , thD.t action 1n regard t o 

the 1nternational Pe.nal. : -'-;,~ f!lGi.tcmtiar;r Calll!iasion be deterred 

till 8 J.ugust 1242, t~e Socret!Ul·-Genernl. being 1n the J~eantil!lle 

requested t o rel,lort to th'l ~con~.c and _Soc1.£Y:~,~ouncil on that 

dp.te on the proce~dinga ~9t the ~e.£Y1~~_Bcard ot the Ccm:dssio.n... 

as woU as on tht; " f inancial ipp1J:£.ationl5 o! the dra.tt retolution 

submitted by the Unit'd States {Docum~nt E/AC,24JK,25) and of agy 
proposals th..'\t trl.r..ht be sybmitted 'b.Y the International Penal and 

Pen i .tentiarz Cozraission1 

(38) United Nations War Crimea Comciasion. 
(40) Inter-~erican C~seion ! or Territorial Administration. 

Ihe Committee decj,~ed to re¥9r;.nen4 t.ho.t the United Natbns 

War Crl.p!es Colll!d.ssion! tbe_~~i.,!\tiea .. .2t ~h had now terminate!;\~ 

and the Intor-k~orican 9gmm1~ar1 t or Terr~toria1 Administraticn 

which hnd navar i n rm~~tabllshed . ~ deleted !rom the 

list or inter-eovernmcntc1 organizations, 

(41) Inter-.ulleric&l) Juridical Ccamittee, 

Th.a Colmllitt ee decMod in r agard ~.C. the Int6t-American Jurldis \1 
Comnittee t o s1_!bm.iJ.:...~JL!:h2.1eonom!.E...!.~..!.§o<[iaJ, Council a r esolu-t;io; 

identical with th~t adopted in the~se of all other inter­

/uneriean organi~ations, 

(.39) 
(42) 

(4.3 ) 

(M) 

(45) 

Co~tte~ of Experts on the Codifie~tion o! International Law. 
Permanent Committee ot Jurists on the tlnitic.'\tion ot the Civil 
and Commercial LaV8 of il.morica, 
Pennanant Corrrnittee of Ha'Je.na on C ..:mpr.r::t.iv~: Lei;hl:-. tiun 
and the Unification o! Law. 
Permanent C0mrnittee o! Montevideo on the Coditication ot 
Private Internl'tional Law. 
Permanent Conmi t tee ot Rio de J .'ln;;dr o >m the Coditi.cation o! 
Public Int<~rnationnl LD.w. 

Tbe Cqmmittoe d~cided t o r ocommeng thet tbe aboye=mentioned 

orgnpizations be deleted !rom the list o! inter-governmentel 

organizations, 

(46 ) Bank f or International Sottlementa . 

The Committee decid~d bl 1l yo~&!.to O .~th J 2P~tentior1~ 

to r ecommend that the Econpmie ~q So$lal Coqncil take no acti on 

a t the prasont time in z:_oge.1-d t ojhe BQllk f vr !ntsJrnational 

Settlements, 



E/AC. 24/SR.40 
page 14 

(47) International Customs 'lall:fs Bureau. 

The Co~~tee deci d!d Pl 11 votes t o 0 wit h 3 ab!tentions to submit 

t o t he Ec<?.!!2~.£ .. JUld Social~ Council a resoluti on_!:tking not.e ot the 

discu~~~i~1!ated on the possibl e absorpt i on or i ntegr ation of 

!h_fL!I)t er:'lational; Customs Tariffs Bureau i pto the future Inter national 

Tr ade Or ganization and r equesting t he .§ecr etarx-General t o r opor t in 

due cours e to t he Council on th~ progress ot t hose discussions. 

(48) International Exhibition Bureau. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil ) and Mr. SEN ( I ndia ) consider ed that the 

Committee should give no specific recommendation on the Int ernat i onal 

Exhibi tt>n Bureau which could not be uaetull.y Ul&lga.mat cd either with 

t he Unit ed Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organi zati on 

or wit h t he futuro lnt erna~ional Trade Organhation. 

The Comi~teo decl de4 by ll wtep to 0 with 3 abstef'!.~S to sub­

!!lll ~-: the Eco"lomic and Social CopU in r esard to t~}Eternational 

~bition Bureau f r esolution reco.aencU.n& that no action be taken at 

~..!.....P!:esant time. 

(49 ) I nternational Union t or the Protect i on ot Indust rial Proper t y. 

On the propoeal of the CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. STINEBOWER 

(United Statee of Ameri ca) , 

the Com1ttee clecicl!d bx l2 votet to 3 t o eub!it to tho Economic 

IJld Socia! Counci~ in reg£d to the International Union tor the 

Protection ot Il)duetrial Pr operty a ntolution notin& th&t dhcuas1~n• 

were beil'!l undertaken b.rt.veen tt!tt orgpi&ation tffi the Interim 

CoiiiiDisaion ot. the International Trade Orgnigtion and reaueetinc the 

Seeret arz-Gm&ral to report to the Coyneil in due cow••· 
(50) The International Cotton AdYiBOI'7 Cc.dttee 
(Sl) Tho International Rubber St\IJT Group 
( S2) Tho Int ernational Suaar Counell 
(53) The International Tin StudT Group 
(54) Tho Combined Tin CouncU 
(SS) The Intvnational Wh•t CouncU 
(56) The International Wlne Ottioe 
(57) The International ~l StudT (bonup. 

Mr • . SEN (Inclia) apl.ailled that the Indian GoverDZDent h&c1 

-..e.ted that the InterDat.ioa.l. Cotton Acirteo17 C~ttee be 

. ... led with the Food &Dd AariC\Iltwe Oraani .. tion rather than 

with tile tutve InterDatioaal Tn4• Oraw .. tion becauee ootton 



Z/ .• C .24/SR.I.IJ 
po.~ 15 

~ Gn o.grioulturel product and the work ot the Coa.ittee relat~ 

1••• to trad.o thM t o the 1oluti~ ot the cti.tt1cult.1ea 1n the pro:iuction 

ot Ff'.I'D aD4 cloth. Furth~, tbe Pood nDil .:.¢.culture 

Organisation we.a nlre-~dy tul.l.T ettnbllahod 8JK1 oo-operatin8 

acti nl;r w1 th tho IndiM Gonmment., 

Mr. Hi".CH.'.OO (Bruil) 18id hi• dalesntion ._. t.n fAYOUr 

ot Mrging the Internationnl. Cotton j,drl.sol'"1 C<llllld.tteo wlth either 

the future Intem~tiorw.l Tre.de Orsnmsat.ion or ttw Pood ::\lld 

:,gr1C\llturo Or!aniz&tion, but h:ld c11!!1culty in deaidlng the 

relative oompetoncu or the latt~r orgnnizntiona 1a ~ mattor, 

Iince the question ot cotton imolnd aapect• ot bo\b trnde o.nd 

d..,..lo)l*\t. Crl the whole he wuld 1nc.UM t.c tt. llldlm 

repreaontntiTe's view that the Ccadttee •hould be 1ntecrated with 

the Pood ~ :~culture Organization, 

Hr. STINEBOWFli (United Stc.tea o! !~Jnerica) pointad out 

that c~t:r groups ot tbllt Mturo were apee.. ... tical.l.y provided 

tor under Chnpter VI o! th~ Ha~ ChArtor, end th1\t it nrust be 

remembered thr.t tho United Nations had cre3ted a similar subsidia•¥ 

bocb-1 nnmel.y the Inttlri.m CQaPrdin:,ting Cor:unittcc f or Internt'.ti• n.'ll 

C odity ;.rrMt::;ei!Wnts. He W£gestod tho.t tho Council ehoula 

take no nction on the Intornntionnl Cotton ~dvisor.y Committee (50) , 

the Intornr.tiont'.l Rubber StudT Group (51), the International Sugar 

Oo\lltoGil (52), tho Intcrn:\tiono.l Tin Study Group (53), the 

Intvno.tionnl. Whet'.t Council (SS), .:\nd the Intor nctional Wool Study 

Group (S7) pending tl&"' fin..'\1 e.tr.bllehr!lt~nt of the Intcrnr-:.tion~ 

'l'rNle ()rsW.zation, o.nd ' that re.~~ponaibility :ihould be lett, in 

t.hfl .-nnti.De, t c the Interim Co-ordino.tine Cor:mit.tee !or Int~m<>.tional 

Co1111od1t.7 :Lrrangaaente. ln conclusion, ha hc.d excluded the 

Cm'l.tucl .. CCI!IItU• (54) 114 t.M Iat.nuo.tional ViM ottice (56) 

tram hi• propos~ sine~ tho•o bodica were subject to sp~ci~ 

conditions lftdch did not apply to the othors he hnd mentioned. 

In repl7 to a reque1t bf Mr. lL'.CH..J>O (Brczil) for clo.ri!'ic.:J.tion, 

Mr-. OUIEI (Pood ru\4 :¢cul.turlj Orgcniz::.tion) ex;pla.inod t hat 

his orgt!rd&:\tion'• r.pproceh to such cor.wodity hotti.•>s w.s p.u'O~ 

praet.ital. The S4tcr.ott>.rbt. ot the Food ~d :.¢culture Orgnnhation 

~• ~st invnri.:lbly i.Jwtl'ucted t o enrry out studies in co-operc.tion 

with thUII, ~ the Conteronoe ot tha Foc.>d Md .'lgriculture 

Organiso.tion had. gi von no dil"<lct:l n as t o their absorption ·~r 

intogra.tion. 



. ; • 24/:::iR. 40 
~, 

page ..1.0 

1-!r. CUHES (:.ustrr-.li~) supported the Unite!i St~tus 

proposal. 

J.Ir. LSDW:.RD (United Kingdom), supporting the 

United States pr< .... pos::..l, said his governoent t e vi ow was t.hat. 

the Interili\ Co-ordino.tine Comittee t or Interno.tional 

COIIIIlodi ty :.rrangeml.3nts was responsible f or cOJ:Dodity 

agreaments. Furthernorc , the c~ctence of the Food and 

Agriculture Organiz~tion in ~~tters relatinc t o inter­

aoverntlento.l COt'li!K>di ty agree.t1ents was. specifically t-ecognised 

by ;\rticle 67 of the Ho.vnr~ Cho.-ter. 

Replyi~ t o Mr. B<ltlSOV (Union of Soviet Sociillst. 

Republics), Mr. STINEB<JWm (United Stntes of i~orica) explained 

that he had or.litted tho Conbinod Tin Comr.d.ttee :md the 

Inter-:JnericM Coffee Bonrd from his proposnl. because the 

former was n tempor~ry coi!Illittee whost: future W<\8 in doubt, 

althouch !t still pcrfv~ed cert~ nllccntion duties, Vhereae 

the latt~r ho.d c~nse~ t;·,~st on JO Septecbor l9t.S. With 

~egard to the Intcrnntionnl Wino Office he felt it ~rdlr 

belonged t o th~ c~tceory 0f food organizations ~d in ~ 

ease he understood th~t the Office wcs preparinB agreements 

with thE.i -:oood nnd ;.3riculture Orgnnize.tion ~d the future 

Internntion~· ~rado Orgnniz~tion, 

Mr. de Cu.:rrNES (Frnncc) did not think either that 

the !unctions of the lnt~rnntio~~l Wino Office could be 

c~rriod out by n spoci.ilizud cgone,y. Its activities were 

not exelusive!y co~erci~l. They had a wider ·ranee, since 

the Bure~u wcs conceT!'led with ensuring freedom or the 

mnrket, protcctinc names of wines derivod from places of 

origin o.nd with suppressine fraua. Like tht~ United Statee 

represent.:>.tivo he th·mG}lt theru should be an :lgreement 

between th~ Int --rnntionn.l Wine Of'fiee o.nd the Food and 

Agriculture Or~a~z~tion 1 and cood progress had in fact 

been nk~e to~.rds the achievement of such an agreement. 

The Eeoncmic rmd Socic.l Council mieht t herefore note with 

antisfaction the i'rU::.tful collaboration thr.t was being 

established between thv~o tn~ bodi~s end state that there 

wns no objection to its development, 



B/nC,24/SR,I/) 
pe.ge 17 

Mr. SEN (India) &nd Mr. MACH.UIO {Bra&U) 8&1<1 thq wW.cl 

eupport. the Un1 ted States propo•al on the w.leretandinc tbat t.ba 

co-operation nov proceeding bet vee the bcxU.ea concer >led anc1 the 

epeoiallaed agenci .. , aM in particular the Food and Agriculture 

Organisation, would continue unillpa1red. 

In rep~ to the CHMIJk.W• fr. STINEBOWER (United States ot 

Aael"iea) asreed. to include the Combined Tin Coad.ttee in hia propoNl.. 

After 80118 turther diecuadon the Cg='U.ett wan1•y.all Ppt!C\ 

a retolutiop tor •ub!t•eion to the 'Sm91'9 tpd 8oc;itl Coupoil. 
• I 

retoJ.ySps to take no action at thia Hee !d,th t•mst to the tl?tom1oe 
or iotemtion ot the Inttrnat.&oft&l CO~ top Adyitorz Coppi ttee, tbt 

International Rubber Stg Group, the Int!l'!)lt1oral. susar Co\!!OUe tbe 

Ipt!£!!1t1oDal Tin stUdY Group. tb• C'!IIW!!4 Tin Copjttu. the 

International Wbst Co\UJCil and the IatemttioJil Wool stw Gro!p, 

'"" regueetins the Secr.tarz-Genc-&1. to rgrt to t.ha Colg!cU in stp 
OOUI'I8o 

The CHAIRMAR reeallad the PreDCh Oover..nt' • oOI&Clt tbat 

no action aholWl be take with re&&N to the ab.orption or I&ecrtt.iOCl 

ot the Intemat1onal ii1n• Ottice. 

Mr. ST~WIR (United Stat .. ot Aaerioa) concurred td.ils 

thb nw1 vhlle Mr. SEN (India) propoe..t that the ·ottioe be si.Jipl7 

d.:J..tecl troa the list ot organbat.iou under oona1derat1on, 

The Cop1ttee tdopted bz U J9t•t to 3 5th 1 &bst.entiop a 

Jleaolut.ion tor :subphliop to the lcoreic and Social CounoU, gotare 

!rhe es!ctbl.i!h!wtt ot rel.ttione b~ve!D the Int!l'!lltional WiD! Q«1ot 
eel the Food ageS A&rtcrultu:re orpntetiopi tp1 deci41M to t alee po 

~her aotion at the present tim!• 

(58) Intv-.Aaerioan Cottee Board. 

~eooa. 

The Cp1 ttee &8[!2fsl t.o recowtp1 tbat the Ipttt=Aeetiotp 

Cortu Bot£sl be d!l.ete4 fml Mte lilt ·ot inteHOY!zwGal 

£1"llp1Mt1opt, 



E/AC . 24/SR.L!J 
page 18 

( ;;) lnter-kmerican Tradacark Bureau. 

The Co~ittce un~n~~l~ adopted a_rosolution f~r eytg;ssion yo 

the Economic and S0cial Ccuncil i zr!iting the Secretaa-Genaral t o 

initiate negctiati~ na with t he Di~tcr~neral of the Organization of 

American St at es on th~cstion ot the possible relnti~nship which 

eight be ~stabli sh~d between the Inter-hme rican Trademark Byrcau 

aad the United Nations or a specialized agency , and to report on the 

reNte of th-:>ee negotiations to the next scssicn of tho Council, 

(60) Inter-Allied ~cparaticn Agency, 

Tt.'t•v\'IFMAN..polnted out that the Inter-Allied Repar at i on 

Agency 1~ outside the scope of c~uncil Rcst luti ~n 171 (VII) . 

(61) Int ernational Centr~ Office for the Cont rol of the Li qu0r 

Traffic in Africa . 

The CH..J:OO,N said that the United States and Egyptian 

Goven111enh f avoured the transfer of this body 1 s lir.li.t cd functions 

to the United Naticns Secretariat . 

Mr. M. ,CH;.oo (Brazil ) t!isagr eed, stressing the r egicns.l 

nature of its functions and the possible budgot ary implications of 

i ncorpvratin& it with the Unit ed N.ltions . 

Mr. de OOHMINES (F rance) renarked thct i n view of tl'lat 

bcdy 's special functicns. it shculd be made responsible f or s tudying 

the question. Thoi'C s<;tr.1ed t o be nu need f :. r a ssigning i t t o a 

speci<llized agency . 

~lr. SEN (India), ~groein0 with the viaw exproseed by the 

Brazilian r<?prt:s~nt.ative, mc ... v~Jd the dcl eticn vf the body f rom the 

list of or ganizativns under cvnsiderat~ ~ . The United Nations l acked 

th~ machinery f or perfc~r~ the executive functions entailed, and 

the Ccunci l could lnrdly r eg:lrd t-he probl em of it~ abs~rpticn l"ne of 

vi t~ imp:•rtancc:l . 

Mr. STINEBOWF.R (Unit Jd St at es of ~eric~ ) s~id hio eJvern­

ment's cont:ibuticn t o the Office umc~~ted t o ~nly some hundreds of 

dolla rs pll r ~nn~, so that. t i1e budgetary implicat i ons of the orcoosal 



.,/ C ··I ; ·· > I r . ..:. . .. . .::. ~ ... ~l\.. ~ 

IXle~ 19 

to integrate it with the United t-l :ltions Seeret1ri:l.t wer <~ slight, 

Furthermore, it was not an ~x~cutive or6an1 its ~~n function being 

to collect and dissa'ni.nate information. In his VJ.t-.1 1 its work was 

no less within th E:: purview ot the United Nations tron W'ilS :~.ny ot her 

matter pertaining to undar-Jevcloped areas. He did not ~cc opt t he 

a.rgwnent that the . question wu or· purely regional conc .. :rn, since the 

~3m~ might be said-of oth~r functions already bei~ performed by the 

Unitod Nations. 

Hr. M.\CH.\00 (Br ;1z1l) s11id it would appear, in vh1" of the 

United States represe~tntiv~•s st~tument, th ~t tho body und~r 

discTusion enjoyed a title out ot all proportion to :my work i .t 

could do with its obviously limited budi;et. He therefore; main-

tained hia upposition to the propos:U. ~hat it should be t .1hn over 

by the United Nations Secr&ta.ri3t. 

Mr. SEN (India) said he opposud the propo~~l, r~t on 

rcgiorul. grounds. but because of "the addition31 work r~ tlxpenso 

entail&d for the United Nr-.tions. 

The Committee decided by 11 votes to 2 t~ r ecommend to the 

CouncU that no action -~ to.ken sth NGnrd t~ th~ 

absorption or integration of the Intern:.:.tional Centr!.l Offie~ 

!_or the qontrol bt the L~auor Traftic in Africa. 

( 62) International ReU.et Union. 

Mr. LEDW.\RD (Unit eel Kin¢"om) 1 amplifying }·de government 1 s 

colllllent.e, said hie dele:gatloD waa cominced that the Int ernational 

Reliet Union could eer'Ye no ueetul purpose. lts resources 1rere t oo 

limited; ita work l'iad been lnefteotive in the disasters which had 

occurred between 1933 and 1939, and the same would probably prove 

true ot ~ work it att.-ptcd 1n the Mure. The United Kingdom 

Goverrpent had witbdrawn troa .-..ship ot the Union, and he proposed 

t.hat. the Union· be now terminated and ita research dCJCuments .lnd 

aeaeh ·transferred to tbe United llat1ona 

Mr. de COMKI!mS (Franoe) thought he wae right in saying t hat 

ne&ot1at.1one had been at.uted between the United Nations Education.ll , 

Sc1~nt1tic and Cult~al Organization and the Int~rnatio~1l Rel i ef 



E/ .• C. 24/SR.UJ 
page :cD 

Union a.nd asked •·th..:t hcr t he r t: .".l"<;sent'ltive of t he: United N:.tions 

Educational, Scientific and Cu.) t urn.l. Ur tS.lnh .. t i on eoul-1 t,iv-:: 6 Qme 

intormtion on the o~tter .. 

Mr. BORISOV (Uni ::m of S(jvict. Soci."'.l ist Rt:publics) , r&f~nint:: 

to th~ Unit ed Kingdom rcprc 6entativ ~ 1 s propvsal, ~eked wh et her it w~ e 

suggeeted that t he Union 1o archives :md ::>ssuts be acquir t..d without 

campeneat lon; or t h:J. t they shn·.lld be purch:lsud . 

etage. 

Mr. M.'.CH:,r~:J (Bra ~il ) S6N 6'.! wH h t ho propos'll. thr1t tht::: 

Unior. ahould be t t:rminat~d, ~ .:. ;; ·chuu~ht t he t r ·.nd<:r of "'i f C i i "'"s 

Mr. LEOW..aD ( •Jidted Kingdon) 1.nd 1-'..r. STINEI>O'hER ( ~;r,H ..... .i 

State& of .\m~:l'i· '.:l J S h:il <i t ho:: view of th e Il r a zili,:.n r~pr(:: s ent :;tive , 

th~ Unit \lJ 3t ·.lLo .n·:>ro:5.~:·:t·:l~ive pointing cut tha t the firunciu 

·r·. citdi~t.Ua r et.a.rdine, t.h~ U&U.vn contained in the List ul' Int.ergovern;nunt.al 

CJrganizc.ti c ns ( DCJcunh:nt E/ 818/Rev.l) SU6~•l sted tlut the Union might h.lVe 

~. ' l'litial fund 0! some $'2,000,000 '.!ollars which c oul d ha r..!ly bo:: 

tra nb. ~red without the cunsont pf t he Sta t es membtJrs o f t h l! l:nion. 

The '" · "l!mittvc decided tm'l~S~~::1\L.lo rccommen.:!_.t~Sml~lli •. !.2 
3.dopt the f~'iWirg Resul ull.,'Q.: 

11The EroNOMIC'· .• !ID 30CL,L COU~CIL 

RECOMMENDS that t :h c St3.t es :nembers o~. ;·,: H'? L•tE~rMtior:.:J.1 

Reli ef Uni.:>n shvuL1 t 'l.ke steps t o t er min:1t. -:l tht! LJni.:•n ; a r.: 1 

~~UESTS the Secret~ry-General t o giv~ every ~o s ist~r~~ 

towards this end. 11 

(6J) ,\Jueric:1n Interrntioll.:ll I Pstituto f ur th e i' r .:>t cct ivn of Child.hoc:l. 

On th~ propos.'\l of the CH.UflM.-~t-: the Comrrdtt e~ .:1 1ijro..~_!., , s~b!:!!! 

t.o the Council a r csuluti on invitine t h ..;...§ '·£!'..2.!::~E.l-£:·::-,l.~S!.lL S~' . ~!'_it ~.~~~ ~; 

negotiations with the. D1r ectJr-C~~ vf thr.: Or~.>ni~1.ti .;n ,·, f .:l_m•:ric ~,r. 

~t~~ on the question of the pc s sibl~ rel~t1£nships w]!ch might be 

estnblisht:d between the ,·\mt:rican Int...:rn .... tivn.,.l_~~~-~- f~ f c> r th _, 



E/;~c .24/SF .. l.O 
p'lge 2.1 

P~ t.ectL _i~. -~.: :hildhr.t.d ¥_Uhe Unit ad N-.:;.~.-::.~.::~.: _,~2.E~J . ~ · .. <,; 

•goncy 3lld tc. r cE';rt vn the :,~1!!! ~· L~~i.-.2~.~t~.~-~·,.:,.: .. .:. . : .. r.~ 

p.ext saas1:: n ~! th1!,D~uncih 

(64) Caribbe:ut Cc.~.ssiort ., 

Kr. M •• cH:..OO ~ B:raf.i:) .>nicl th~t ~·· .' ~· H '· ,:::.<{·~t -:: ut clearly 

in the List ct Inter...CC lf6:M11natital Oroni~D.Uol'!~~ ~ ~·:; : 1ri"e?J.t. E/ 818/ Rev .1 ) 

tho.t tho genort:U funtM.o~;l of -:.he f'/..:mrn.i s&ion vere z--s?.;:..;.~ ·2 t o t hose of 

all t he apecialilt!d agenete :s. 

After a brief ctie:u.)f•si0u .~he Cc5tt~U.~ :->-?.;1.~1l:9.~!:-:r.,~t-.~.~~ 

tor,.!tld•heion t o tho Cc.,uncU a .;;oeolution notinA.!Jta~-,t~~~-q.:;7Y. :· .. : . 

. £.o~;\.ttaion h~d <~Stablilh!,d W'.ir!<1.M relAtione ~t!) the ae.?.!:Y...1t1.:~.~ ~L-~ · ~. o.. 

.£.L.~l::~, United Nations :md apeci~!-• .ed agencief..a._..and reco!'!J.P.~9!:~{ ... l:.t..:~ 

r;~qt_ .eo-cpcr~t:!sm thouJ.d be CQntin»'d wherever necessary, 

r SS ) COI!IIIisaior.~r-Genaral 1 t Eeonomic Organization ( .for Scuthoast Asia ) 

Mr , ;;~2-\t:.w (United Kinsdom) said hie Gcverrmont held .\e view 

Ul~·:.. the CoJI'IIlb~ionor-General'e Econ"•mic Organiz.:ltion (for Sout Jast 

~sia) wae ~ te<:hnically epealdng , not an int.er-governrnentn.l. 0r~1 .n.hation1 
illince it had nt:.•t been esto.blished by t ormnl inter-nntional agr '.nent, 

~t had been act up and was maintained and administered by His 

~:e, )cat r ' s Ck'verment in the United Kingdc:a. 

Kr. SEN (India) said the United Kingc;k)m represent a. t te •a 

•tat.ement NlS technic3ll1 correct. Nevortheleee, the list c . member 

goverments of the OrganiZ£lt.ivn was t c· be found vn page 28 oj the List 

ot .tntar-Govenmentnl Or:_:;.~ni zo.tions ( Doc\Dilent E/818/Rev .l). Therefor e , 

':,'-•· Or~illlizcti<.m r.~ust be functioning on the basis of eome kind of 

•:cn:W. agrc~ent, The Indie.n Gowrment considered that this Organi-

~tion c:ae within th(;j purview o.f tho Council and that it should be 

rnergsd with tho Economic Cc.mmissicn ! or Asia .,.nd the Far E:lst, since 

1t::. c:b,j€:!ctives were tho anme as the lattcr•s. 



E/ .e . ;:4,1SR,4() 
!>.lL"" ~ 

Mr. CUMES (/,ustr--:1lia.) , eupporting t.he Unit ed Kil'l(.dom 

:-aproa~t.at.ive, conei d er-Pd th!l~ no Council action wne r equired, since 

~~e Orga~i2ation had alr~ady established relatione with t ho Economic 

Coan1sa1.o1 tllr .,eia and t he Far East. 

Mr. STINEBO~cR (United Stat es ot ,tmerios) , speaking !rom 

lil'!!'!J.!Q f'l , •·h'>ught th'lt the Co\lfleU had previouly agreed not to include­

t his O~s~~i ~1tion as an int.er-bov~nmental bcdy. He therefore 

·ho\\&h'' ·· ·3~ H. mit~ht well be delet ed !rom tho list. 

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kini dom) ~gr~ed thnt working agr eements 

r..1C. ?een roach~ between this· Org:mization on th e one tund o.nd the 

EcgnomJ.c: Commi ssion for i,si a :.tnd the F.lr Eaet llJld the Food .:~.nd 

Agriculture Orb~iz~tion on th~ other, but claimed that those agr ee­

ment e did not prcjudL~ the question as to ~ether it was ~n inter­

governm<~t~l or ganiz1tion or not. 

Mr. SEN ( Indi~) , stre1eing the stat~~nt in the Unit ~d 

Kingdom Government 1 s conmente on p.\ge 4J ot the Report o! the Secr et:J. :-;>' ­

General on RelJ.t i ons with Inter-Governmental Orb~nizations (Document 

E/lJ18) thnt this Or6Anizati~n had already entcr od into worki~ 

relations with the Economic Comads61on r~r ~ain and the Fa r East nnd 

that th:lt r ehtionahip had been t oma.ll.y eets)Ubh~, said tint .. he 

question a s t o whcth~r it Wal !Ul lat-.r-gow~ent,;U Ol"C~Z:ltivn <.: r 

not w~s 3 purely t uehnical mRtter. In practice, it involved wor ki n6 

arrangements between sev~ra1 Q~v~rnment e; tha Or ganization's purpoeue 

~nd funotions were the same 3 S those ot the geonomie Con~seion for 

rl siA and the Fsr Eaat. 

Mr. LEDW:.RD (United Kint;doa) eaid it was easential .t.o dis­

tinguilh betveen or gnnizationl which vere inter-g~vernmental snJ 

thoee which vere aot. Thcro were in ~xistence 1113.1\Y ore,0.niz~tiona 

the intt~tgra tion of ~ich woi.Ud mul tip!¥ the Council I e work eonsidenbly. 

The CH;JRM:~N pointed out. that 1nt er-govtlrrunent e.l ore;aniza.tion::~ 

vere detinea in Council Resolutivn 171 (VII ) . 



E/.\C • 24/SR .l.O 
page 23 

Hr. SEN (India) stressed that the list of inter-governmental 

orpni.aat.iorw, which included the Collllliesioner-General':! Economic 

OI'I&Diaation, he.<i been drawn up b7 the Sccratary-General of t he 

Uad.tecl Jationa. 

Hr. JaCH/JX> (&raul), recRllill6 the t erm.e of refer ence of 

tbe Co\IIJCU1 hid he wa1 diainclintd tc;, accept any propoMl which 

mpt teD! to illlpair thoee t cme ot reterence. 

Hr. SEN (India) eaid hie gov~rnment sugg_est ed mer e:if\b this 

Orsanisation with the United N~tiona organs mainly in or c er t o 

prevent duplic~tion and overlapping. 

Tb! Co!eitt~c decided by 7 ~toe to 5 with 2 abst~ntions 

to tGCQII!nd the Council to delet9 the Commissioner-General ' s 

·f&onomic Orunbation {tor South Eaet .\sia) !rom tht: list of 

1nter-sovernment&l organiz~tione. 

Mr. SEN ( Iooia) pointed out. that only the Br azili an 

representative, the United States representative t o s ome •3X' ~• . • 1-nd 

h~ htm.elt had given any valid r~aaona for their votes. He rcqu ~~~ ~d 

that his statement should be m~ntioned in the r ecord of th~ Committee 's 

proceeding a. 

Mr. LEDW.'.RD ( Unit ed Kingdom) obsEtrved that the Commissioner­

General's Economic Organization would continue t o co-operat ~ with 

United Nations or gans, as a ~ov~rnmental org~nizati~n. 

(66) Inter-/,mtJrican Conrni ssion of Women. 

The CHAIRW.N po1nt€;d out that the Int<:r-.~rnt~:-ic :l n Co:nmissi on 

ot Women no lofl8er existed as 'l aeP<"! rate or ganization. 

'f.be Cogttee agreed to r ecom.,;;nd t o the Council that th<: 

Inter-Aa~ricnn Commission of ~om~n be d~l et &1 from th~ li st of 

*.nter=Goverrunantal Or&~nizatioftl'. 

(67) Internat1on.1.l Co- ordination Commi.tt"e f ur J:.urd ik~l: i~i t~r:!t:.lry 

li>'Y811l81ltl. 

Plr. STHIE20Wllt (United Stat ~:~s of A.meric:.t ) s ·1i d he und~:-stoud 

that the Governing B~dy of the InternationHl L:tbour Ur t;"!ni ntbn h.J.d 

agreed t o incorpvrato this organiz~tion. 



E/;.C.24/SR.W 
pn.ge 24 

i.ftar SCI:\e furthe r discuss i ( n the Ccl':lnittee adcpted by 12 v ::l..; s 
..-...----=~-----"-.--.....-;.;: .......... - -.- - .- . 

to 9 14th 3 abstenti :::ns a resol ution_fc r _e.ulr.issL•n t c the_.~-~.i.\ 

noting that the Intem at bnal Labour Or6'"B·z.r.t b n ht.d. begun diss~~~fJ 

with the IntomaticMl Cc-or dino.tion Ccr.v.ittec fo~!:2P-~n Niz~..£!:£!:1 

KovEI:lentl, and r equesting the Sccrct ary-wnar . .:~! .. J&. r eport on .~.!t.urc : 

gress of nosotiati ons t 0 the El.;vonth Session o_f the C ... unqi ?-.... 

(68 ) South Pn.cific Commissi on 

submission t o tho Council a resolu~ion nctin6 thnt th~_South Pn.ci~~~ 

CoDmission had established worki.'13_~tions ~th the fl[?pr_?.Pii .~t · ~ 

bodice of the United Nati ons, _nnd r ecol'llr.lendi.,M thn.t SI!2])_C!:>.:'.P~~-~.2Q 

should continue ~erever neccssnrr . 

i.ddi tionDJ. Or:;anizntlon& 

The CHAIHHJ~N called attention t o the f our addi tional 

organisnt.iona r oterred t .) . n page 2 of the Report of the Secr etar.r­

General on Relations ~th Inter-Governmentn.l Orgnnizn.ti ons) n~ely, 

the International Whaling Commieaion, the Indo-Pnci!ic Fi sheries 

Council, the International Commission ! o r Col or ado Beetle Control and 

the Nutrition Institute of Central ~erica and Panama, 

~t the invitation of the CHJUIIU.N, Mr. OLSEN (Food and 

~griculture Or ganization) laid that hie orgonbation would naturally 

co-operate w1 th the International WhaliM .Coarzias!on and vas .al.rea~ 

Mniaing the Indo...Pad.ric Fisheriu· CouncU. 

The questioa of the control ot the Colorado Beetle wne a 

t.ec:hnical one and. the Food and ~grieul ture Orgcllliution vas 'IIIOrki.ng 

111 oloM aaaociation vit.h the expert a on the matter. 

On the propoaal. ot Mr. STIN!B)WIR (United Statee ot Nllerica) 

aeoond!td b7 Mr. MACHAOO (Braail) ~ the Camlittee ~u!.lz_¥\~ed 

tor pdp1a!1op w the Council a . reaol\tt.lon I"!QS•~W ihe Soc!!_tarz_­

(Jeneral \0 oolles;t 1ntoma~n on the Igt.ernatiogal Whal.1,!lL~~..!9.n... 

$rb• ID4e=Ptclt1o l11ber1e' CouncU and the Intematio~ .. Con'ilp.~~!!e for 

::ol op4o lntJ.! Control, ~d t o report t o the ElAYent_h~sion 2.!~ 

CopncU. 



Z/.\C.24/SR.40 
po.ge 25 

tpd a tyrther rttolvt1on ~~guee\1gg tbe S&C[!f&tr-General t o c~ml~ 

Jd.tb th! CoypcU o( t,be OrsMi.Wion ot b!pe£ir;an St~~"th_~~ 

t,o tht !\rt,rit1on IMtityte ot C!l!\ral Ager1ca and Pan~~. ~nd_t&. 

aport, !co t@ ll.mpt.b Se11ion ot \t)e Couoc11, 

Ml'. CJ)JI'L•,l.JZ (Chile) thouebt that the wrding of the 

retolutiou pi'Opolecl w.a toe. vap azx:l that a more precise text 

110\&l.d han t.o be found later. 

!he CHUJDUJf pointed out tMt dieeuseion c·f I tE111 43 of the 

Co\IDCll A.pada ha4 DOW been completed. There r~~nained h::.wever 

a.otion U ot the Secretary~neral ' 1 report on general co-ordinaticn 

Mt.ten, Nfel'ri.fta t o poeeible con1iderat1on b)" the C'= '..!!'\~il.o f 

OOMult.at.ift 8tatUI t o r inter-govaftlllllntal or~zations. 

D w tgnt4. that in view of the action tc.ken al.:r.e...!.~Y-1.!} 

1pdiyi4'•l 011!1• 1)0 a§ion on that !W!Aion Will ll2,C:,'!,!3.s.~.!L~t_t_h! 

pE!tSt. $1!'• 

Hr. KACILUlO (Brasil), referring to the work progrMII:les or 
Counoil ea.s.t.tMt, laid it wae .,It important that the Council should 

si"f'e clear indioat1ozw on next )'ear'• prosramme• to the General 

Aal•bl7• When tho calendar of meetinge came to be ex.c.minl3c! 

al.oar anl capl.W piot.\ll'e lboulc.t have been prvvided b)' thr 

Seoret.aria\. 

!he CHliRKkN replied that the necessar,y stops had a\ready 

been taken bT tbe Secretariat. 

!be Meting ron at 5 .50 p.m. 




